
From: Bill Lambert [mailto:blambert@rtconnect.net]  

Sent: Wednesday, April 08, 2015 7:19 PM 
To: Tony Barton 

Subject: Re: MOU for landfill 

 

Tony, I like your idea, however I do think before the commission approves this it should be put 

in front of Upton, Newcastle and WCSWD so they can change, correct any of the parts that 

pertain to them. The last I talked to Cyndi she shared a discussion the board of WCSWD had at 

their last meeting about staying as their own district and the new district being the rest of the 

county. Also at one time I thought Upton would not have to have a transfer station just a garbage 

truck that would make a trip a day but I might have misunderstood that. I am forwarding an 

email I got from the department of revenue. 

Thanks Bill 

 

On Apr 8, 2015, at 7:37 AM, Tony Barton wrote: 

 

 
Hello, 

Would you take a hard look at the MOU I brought yesterday and see if there are any concerns you 

have?  I would like to have this done in the next few days so I can present to the various entities and 

start putting together numbers and a presentation for our next meeting.  I will be a fairly lengthy 

process, so please don’t wait until next week for your suggestions. 

  

Marty, I gave you or William the copy that had the changes you suggested.  Would you resubmit them to 

me? 

  

William, send me a confirmation of receipt so I know I am using the right email for you.  Also, please 

check my language to make sure that we are not unduly obligating ourselves to unforeseen problems or 

liabilities. 

  

Thanks, 

  

Tony 
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